
 
 

AGENDA 
McDUFFIE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
Wednesday Morning, January 4, 2023 10:00 am 

       Government Center Meeting Room 
       
Swearing In of Commissioners 

 
WELCOME & CALL TO ORDER 
 
 Chairman Newton 
 
INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
APPROVALS 
             Agenda  Current 
             Minutes  Regular Meeting- December 7, 2022 
   Executive Session- December 7, 2022    
 
INFORMATION & ANNOUNCEMENTS 

1. Snow Party/Black & Gold Celebration-January 12th, 5pm-7pm at the Depot. 
2. Chamber Banquet- January 26th, 5:30pm-10pm at Bordeaux. (Registration Required) 
3. State of the Community Address- February 7th, 8:30am-10am at the Depot. (Registration 

Required) 
 

APPOINTMENT/REAPPOINTMENT 
1. Consideration to Appoint Dave Dunaway as County Attorney. 
2. Consideration to Appoint Nikki Milburn as County Clerk. 

 
OLD BUSINESS 
None  
 
NEW BUSINESS 

1. Consideration to Approve Security Cameras for Senior Center.  
2. Consideration to Approve Salary Adjustment. 
3. Consideration to Approve ACCG Family Album Publication. 
4. Consideration to Approve ACO Report for December 2022. 

 
ADJOURNMENT 



Page | 1 
 

                         
 

         The McDuffie County Board of Commissioners held a Regular Commission Meeting 
Wednesday Morning, December 7, 2022, 10:00 am 

        Government Center Meeting Room 
 
COMMISSIONERS PRESENT:    COUNTY REPRESENTATION: 
Charles G. Newton, Chairman     David Crawley, County Manager 
Sammie Wilson, Vice Chairman     Pam Workman, Finance Director 
Bill Jopling, Commissioner     Nikki Milburn, County Clerk 
Gloria Thompson, Commissioner     Jason Smith, Community Development 
         Stephen Sewell, Fire/EMS Director 
        Robert Spurlin, IT Director 
        Paul Johnson, Coroner 
        Ruthie Thomas, HR Director 
         
MEDIA:  McDuffie Progress                 Others: Karen Jameson, USDA (Via Zoom) 

 
Zoom Meeting 

1. USDA Grant-Letter of Conditions  
The quorum of board members, county attorney, county clerk and county manager spoke with Karen 
Jameson via zoom regarding the conditions of the USDA grant that McDuffie County is receiving for the 
purchase of 32 MSAGI breathing apparatus and equipment for the Fire & EMS Department. Ms. Jameson 
went over with the members all the forms and terms of this grant. All forms were signed and approved by 
the board members during this meeting.   

 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
       Vice Chairman Wilson called the meeting to order at 10:15 am, acknowledged a quorum of commissioners 

present and welcomed everyone in attendance. 
 
INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Vice Chairman Wilson offered the invocation followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
APPROVALS 
  

Agenda (Current) 
Chairman Newton asked if there were any corrections to the current agenda or minutes.  
A motion was made by Vice Chairman Wilson to approve the current agenda as written and was seconded by 
Commissioner Jopling and passed unanimously.   
 
Minutes 

 Regular Meeting- November 15, 2022 
       Work Session- December 5, 2022 

Commissioner Jopling made a motion to approve the minutes as written. The motion was seconded by Vice 
Chairman Wilson and passed unanimously.   

 
INFORMATION & ANNOUCEMENTS   

1. Fire Department Banquet: Friday, December 9, 2022 at 7pm, Thomson Depot. 
2. County Christmas Lunch: Thursday, December 15, 2022 at 12pm, Thomson Depot. 

 
APPOINTMENTS/REAPPOINTMENTS 

1. Consideration to Appoint Member to Land Bank Authority.  



Page | 2 
 

Chairman Newton advised that Stephen Smith has been recommended for this position and it has been 
approved by the city council as the joint appointment.  
 
Commissioner Thompson made the motion to approve Stephen Smith to the LBA. The motion was 
seconded by Commissioner Jopling and passed unanimously.  
 

2. Consideration to Appoint Member to DFACS Board.  
Chairman Newton advised that there are 2 recommendations for the DFACS Board. The county law 
enforcement recommendation is Deputy Christen Adkins Jones and the city law enforcement 
recommendation is Chief Courtney Gale. 
 
Commissioner Jopling made the motion to approve these recommendations for DFACS Board. The 
motion was seconded by Commissioner Thompson and passed unanimously.  

 
OLD BUSINESS 
None 
 
NEW BUSINESS 

1. Consideration to Approve Resolution 22-17; USDA Grant. 
Chairman Newton advised that Resolution 22-17 is approving the grant from USDA and its terms and 
conditions.  
 
Commissioner Jopling made the motion to approve Resolution 22-17. The motion was seconded by 
Commissioner Thompson and passed unanimously.  
 

2. Consideration to Approve Change Order for West Bypass Project.  
David advised that as discussed at the previous work session, Reeves has submitted a change order due to 
some drainage issues that have come up during the construction of the west bypass. This change includes 
$39,706.10 for offsite pipes.  
 
Commissioner Thompson made the motion to approve this change order. The motion was seconded by 
Vice Chairman Wilson and passed unanimously.  
 

3. Consideration to Approve DFACS FY23 Budget Letter. 
Chairman Newton stated that during the pervious work session the board asked for staff to make 
recommendations for any changes needed to the terms. David advised that what is recommended by staff 
is that option 2 be selected with the addition that any expenses that come out of the miscellaneous 
operating line item but approved prior by the DFACS board members not matter the amount. And that 
option 6 specify that they operate at no deficit to budget. Chairman Newton and Commissioner 
Thompson agree that seemed like a fair agreement.  
 
Commissioner Jopling made the motion to approve FY23 budget letter with DFACS with additions. The 
motion was seconded by Commissioner Thompson and passed unanimously.  
  

4. Consideration to Approve Purchase of Vehicle.  
Chairman Newton stated that David advised previously that a second van is available for purchase with 
Thomson Chrysler. Commissioner Thompson advised that she is fine with the purchase as long as the 
surplus vehicle be made available to the coroner. David advised that is the plan.  
 
Commissioner Jopling made the motion to approve this purchase. The motion was seconded by 
Commissioner Thompson and passed unanimously.  
 

5. Consideration to Approve MediaOne Funding Request.  
Chairman Newton stated tourism is requesting funding for MediaOne which has been using in the past 
year for data campaigns for CVB. The funding request is $5,000 and is budgeted out of hotel/motel.  
 



Page | 3 
 

Commissioner Jopling made the motion to approve MediaOne funding request. The motion was seconded 
by Commissioner Thompson and passed unanimously.  
 

6. Consideration to Approve Work Authorization for Atlas. 
David advised that this work authorization is for upcoming road resurfacing with LMIG funding. The cost is 
based off the 2019 agreement rates.  
 
Commissioner Thompson made the motion to approve this work authorization. The motion was seconded 
by Commissioner Jopling and passed unanimously.  
 

7. Consideration to Approve Cancelling December 20th and January 2nd Meetings. 
Chairman Newton advised that as discussed at the work session, these dates fall on county holidays, so its 
recommended to cancel unless something urgent arises.  
 
Vice Chairman Wilson made the motion to approve. The motion was seconded by Commissioner 
Thompson and passed unanimously.  
 

8. Consideration to Approve ACO Report for November 2022. 
David presented the November 2022 ACO report. There was a decrease of $8,554.90 to property tax 
digest due to settled appeals. There was a decrease of $20.32 to mobile home digest due to homes no 
longer located in the county.  
 
Vice Chairman Wilson made the motion to approve ACO report. The motion was seconded by 
Commissioner Jopling and passed unanimously.  

 
EXECUTIVE SESSION- Pending Litigation 
                       Personnel 
Enter: Vice Chairman Wilson made the motion to enter executive session at 10:37am. The motion was seconded 
by Commissioner Thompson.  
Exit: Commissioner Jopling made the motion to exit executive session at 10:54am and resume regular meeting. 
The motion was seconded by Commissioner Thompson.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
A motion was made by Vice Chairman Wilson to adjourn the regular meeting at 10:56 am, seconded by 
Commissioner Jopling and passed unanimously.   
 
MCDUFFIE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 
 
                     ATTEST:    ___ 
Charles G. Newton, IV, Chairman     Nikki Milburn, County Clerk  













Multi-Component Contract

Contract #:

Adv Code

S. Rep: Susan Maracle

MC-227106

248779

Naylor, LLC - Gainesville

900 North Point Parkway, Suite 100

Alpharetta, Georgia, 30005

Tel: (800) 369-6220, (352) 332-1252

Fax: (703) 790-9199

Association County 

Commissioners of Georgia

Page 1 of 2

McDuffie County Board of 

Commissioners

210 Railroad Street

n/a

Nikki Milburn

Ph: (706) 597-7300

Email: Nikki.milburn@thomson-mcduffie.net

Thomson, GA, 30824

Project Order # Net AmountDescription

CONTRACT CO-162116 - 3x Rate

 969.50ACG-Q0223 Second Quarter 2017335 Georgia County Government - Family Album

1/2 Page Full Color  - 3x Rate, Horizontal, Full Color, Ad ID: 1091906

Est. Inv Date: 06/29/2023

1st Quarter (Requested)

Ad Artwork Deadline: 05/05/2023

Naylor Charges $50 for artwork creation or changes. An additional $50.00 fee will 

appear on your final invoice if the artwork submitted is not publishing ready.

Cancellation Deadline: 05/05/2023

 969.50ACG-Q0323 Third Quarter 2017337 Georgia County Government - Family Album

1/2 Page Full Color Family Album  - 3x Rate, Horizontal, Full Color, Ad ID: 1079893

Est. Inv Date: 09/28/2023

1st Quarter (Requested)

Ad Artwork Deadline: 08/08/2023

Naylor Charges $50 for artwork creation or changes. An additional $50.00 fee will 

appear on your final invoice if the artwork submitted is not publishing ready.

Cancellation Deadline: 08/08/2023

OD: PD:11/29/2022 11/29/2022

APPROVE ONLINE:

Title: Signature: Date:

Initial:__________________ Date:_____________________Page 1 of 2Continued on next page...

https://www.naylornetwork.com/advertiserPortal/login.asp?advID=248779&email=Nikki.milburn@thomson-mcduffie.net&mcorderid=0770670450500500550490480549&pd=False


Multi-Component Contract

Contract #:

Adv Code

S. Rep: Susan Maracle

MC-227106

248779

Naylor, LLC - Gainesville

900 North Point Parkway, Suite 100

Alpharetta, Georgia, 30005

Tel: (800) 369-6220, (352) 332-1252

Fax: (703) 790-9199

Association County 

Commissioners of Georgia

Page 2 of 2

 969.50ACG-Q0423 Fourth Quarter 2017336 Georgia County Government - Family Album

1/2 Page Full Color  - 3x Rate, Horizontal, Full Color, Ad ID: 1091907

Est. Inv Date: 12/27/2023

1st Quarter (Requested)

Ad Artwork Deadline: 10/31/2023

Naylor Charges $50 for artwork creation or changes. An additional $50.00 fee will 

appear on your final invoice if the artwork submitted is not publishing ready.

Cancellation Deadline: 10/31/2023

 2,908.50CO-162116 Total:

 969.50ACG-Q0123 First Quarter 2016285 Georgia County Government - Family Album

1/2 Page Full Color , Horizontal, Full Color, Ad ID: 1079893

Est. Inv Date: 03/29/2023

1st Quarter (Requested)

Ad Artwork Deadline: 02/07/2023

Naylor Charges $50 for artwork creation or changes. An additional $50.00 fee will 

appear on your final invoice if the artwork submitted is not publishing ready.

Cancellation Deadline: 02/07/2023

USD Total:  3,878.00

Contract Note:

OD: PD:11/29/2022 11/29/2022

I have the authority to bind the above named company to this contract

I have read and agree to the terms of the space application and accept this space with the above specifications.

PLEASE SIGN AND FAX BACK TO: (703) 790-9199 OR SIGN, SCAN AND EMAIL TO: smaracle@naylor.com

APPROVE ONLINE: <- Click on this link to approve this order securely through Naylor's Advertiser Portal

Print Name: Title: Signature: Date:

Advertiser indemnifies Naylor, LLC and the Association against losses or liabilities arising from this, or any advertising.  Naylor, LLC assumes no liability, except to the extent of a one-time free advertisement of the same 

specification, the next or similar publication, if proven or admitted errors or omissions have occurred.  Payment due upon receipt of invoice.  2% per month compounded (26.82% per year) to be charged on overdue accounts as 

damages for breach of contract.  Revisions to previously submitted ad copy are subject to additional charges.  A charge of $35.00 will be levied for returned checks.  I also give unqualified consent to our ad(s) appearing in an 

online version of this publication.  Acceptance of this contract and advertising content is subject to the approval of the association.  The advertiser represents that they have the right to use any artwork supplied to Naylor in the 

manner contracted.  All guaranteed (premium) position sales cannot be cancelled.  Any cancellation must be requested in writing prior to the Cancellation Deadline.  Advertisers will be billed the amount short-rated per issue if 

within a one-year period they do not run the number of insertions upon which their billings have been based. Artwork Creation Charge is not cancellable once ad has been created.  All digital advertising sales are final and no 

refunds will be issued.  Submission and/or approval of online advertising copy must be received within 30 days of the date of this contract.

https://www.naylornetwork.com/advertiserPortal/login.asp?advID=248779&email=Nikki.milburn@thomson-mcduffie.net&mcorderid=0770670450500500550490480549&pd=False


MC-227106

Multi-Component Contract

Naylor, LLC - Gainesville

900 North Point Parkway, Suite 100

Alpharetta, Georgia, 30005

Tel: (800) 369-6220, (352) 332-1252

Fax: (703) 790-9199

Association County 

Commissioners of Georgia

Multi-Component Contract

Neco Smit - (800) 369-6220 ext. 3410

Ad Contact:

S. Rep: Susan Maracle

Adv Code 248779

Contract #:

McDuffie County Board of 

Commissioners

AD COPY

Authorized Signature:

Date:

I approve this ad copy for use in the following issues:

ACG-Q0123 ACG-Q0223 ACG-Q0423 ACG-Q0323

210 Railroad Street
Thomson, GA 30824

www.thomson-mcduffie.gov

Charlie Newton, Chairman

Rev. Fred Favors
Dr. Bill Jopling

Gloria Thompson
Sammie Wilson,  Sr.

in East Georgia’s

Sweet Spot
celebrateCome

Photo 14895 © Wendy Mccarthy | Dreamstime.com

1079893_McDuffie.indd   1 03/08/22   7:39 PM



Georgia County Government - Family Album

2023 First Quarter Edition

Official Publication of the

Association County Commissioners of Georgia

Advertising Space Contract

ACG-Q0123Pub Code

2016285Ad Order #

248779Adv Code

S. Rep: Susan Maracle (C)

Naylor, LLC - Gainesville

900 North Point Parkway, Suite 100

Alpharetta, Georgia, 30005

Tel: (800) 369-6220, (352) 332-1252

Fax: (703) 790-9199

Advertiser: Electronic SubmissionMcDuffie County Board of Commissioners

Im
a

g
e
s

ALL IMAGES USED IN AD CREATION MUST BE 300-600 DOTS PER INCH

1 Line Art 600 DPI,  Greyscale & Color  300 DPI.  Color images: mode must be CMYK for printing.  

IMAGES SUPPLIED AS RGB WILL BE CONVERTED TO CMYK.  

CONVERSION COULD RESULT IN COLOR SHIFTING.

Accepted formats: EPS, JPEG(Hi res), PDF(Hi res), TIFF

Note: Web artwork or GIF images CANNOT BE ACCEPTED

F
o

n
ts

ALL FONTS USED TO CREATE AD MUST BE SUBMITTED

2 ALL FONTS MUST BE EMBEDDED IN SUPPLIED PDF FILES

We will substitute similar fonts if not submitted.

248779

2016285

ACG-Q0123

McDuffie County Board of 

Commissioners

0.125" Per Side

0.25"

7" x 9.5"

8.375" x 10.875"

8.625" x 11.125"

Saddle Stitch

Magazine Size

exceed the live area.

wPowerPoint   wWord   wExcel   wPublisher wPaint wCorelDrawThese program files CANNOT BE ACCEPTED:

wAcrobat   wFreehand   wIllustrator wInDesign   wPhotoshop   wQuarkXPress

Accepted Program Files:

NOTE:  Text elements should not

Bleed:

Binding Margin:

Live Area:

Trim Size:

Bleed Size:

Binding:

Format:

Live Area

Trim Size

Bleed Area

4

P
u

b
 S

p
e

c
s

3

A
d

 F
il
e

s

Ad Contact:

Fill in the required fields.  Please inform your sales rep of 

any special instructions added in the Notes field.

OR Go to: www.naylor.com

Click on: Client Support / Ad Upload

Adv. Code:

Ad Order #:

Pub Code:

Company 

Name:5

S
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 M

e
th

o
d

H
e
lp

Please ensure that you clarify ad size, color, bleed, position and any special instructions with your Naylor

Sales Representative prior to submitting your files.  Please note the software programs supported by Naylor.

If you have questions concerning your upload files, please contact Naylor Customer Support:

Phone: (800) 665-2456   w Fax: (204) 947-2047

6

YOUR AD
HorizontalShape:1/2 PageFull Color Size:Color:

 4.583"Depth: 7.000"Width:

Neco Smit - (800) 369-6220 ext. 3410

Ad Upload: (instantly upload your ad)

Note: Larger file size submissions may require the use of a compression program such as Stuffit or ZipIt .

For small files under 2MB, you may email your sales rep.

Email: nsmit@naylor.com

For bleed specs see below, section 4.

https://www.naylornetwork.com/advertiserPortal/login.asp?advID=248779&email=Nikki.milburn@thomson-mcduffie.net&adorderid=0500480490540500560535&otype=PRINT&pd=False
mailto:nsmit@naylor.com





















































	Agenda January 4, 2023
	Minutes Decmeber 7, 2022
	Senior Center-Security System
	MC-227106_Ext_A
	December 2022 ACO Report

